
discussion, section by section, would prove useful, 
and he reserved the right to explain his dele­
gation's position when a vote was taken on the 
matter. The Colombian delegation would insist 
on international control of Jerusalem and the 
Holy Places. There should be no yielding in that 
respect ; rather the decision contained in the 
resolution of 29 November 1947 should be 
expanded. On the substance of the matter, the 
Colombian delegation agreed with the view 
expressed by the representative of Australia. The 
l_:;nited Nations would have to consider in a 
practical way the administration of Jerusalem. 

Section XI. Admission of Israel to United Nations 
membership 

::\Ir. LANGE (Poland) pointed out that, since he 
had submitted his proposal, the situation had 
changed, as Israel had submitted a request for 
admission to membership to the Security Council, 
which would examine it the following day. For 
that reason, the words " if and when such appli­
cations are submitted ", which no longer served 
any purpose, should be deleted. 

l\1r. PEARSON (Canada) wondered whether it 
would be desirable to begin a lengthy debate on 
the subject before it had been discussed by the 
Security Council. 

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND TWENTIETH 
MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Clzaillot, Paris, 
on Wednesday, 1 December 1948, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman : Mr. A. CosTA nu RELS (Bolivia). 

89. Continuation of the discussion on the 
progress report of the U nitedN ations 
Mediator on Palestine (A/648) 

CONTINUATION OF THE CONSIDERATION OF THE 
CONSOLIDATED TABULATION PREPARED BY THE 
WORKING GROUP (AjC.1j403) 

l\Ir. SHERTOK (Provisional Government of 
Israel) thanked the Chairman for allowing him 
to revert to several sections of the consolidated 
tabulation which the Committee had already 
discussed. He referred to the paragraph of the 
United Kingdom (AfC.1/394jRev.2) and Colom­
bian (A fC.1/399) draft resolutions listed under 
section VI which proposed to endorse the recom­
mendation of the l\Iediator that Arab Palestine 
be annexed to Transjordan. Mr. Shertok stated 
that he could see no reason for such a far-reaching 
departure from the political settlement envisaged 
in Assembly resolution 181 (II) of 29 November 
1947, although it was true that some of the 
provisions of that resolution did n?t n_ow c?nform 
with reality. There could be no JUStificatiOn for 
ofierin0 a territorial reward for the aggression 
of th; Arab States, which now maintained 

general, section par section et il se reserve le 
droit d'indiquer la position de sa delegation lors 
du vote. La delegation colombienne insistera 
sur l'internationalisation de J erusalen et des 
Lieux saints. II ne faut pas reculer sous ce rapport, 
mais au contraire developper ce qui etait etabli 
par la resolution du 29 novembre 1947. Dans le 
fond, la delegation colombienne se rallie au point 
de vue cxprime par l'Australie. II faudra que 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies envisage d'une 
fac;on pratique !'administration de Jerusalem. 

Section XI. - Admission d' Israel comme ~Membre 
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies 

M. LANGE (Pologne) fait remarquer que dermis 
qu'il a presente sa proposition la situation a 
evolue etant donne qu'lsrael a presente une 
demande d'admission au Conseil de securite qui 
doit !'examiner demain. Des lors, il y aurait lieu 
de supprimer Ies mots : « lors de la presentation 
eventuelle d'une telle demande )) qui manqucnt 
desormais d'objet. 

l\1. PEAHSON (Canada) se demande s'il est utile 
d'entamer un long debat sur cette question avant 
que celle-ci ait etc discutee par le Conseil de 
sccurite. 

La seance est levee a 12 h. 55. 

DEUX-CENT-VINGTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le mercredi 1er decembre 1948, a 15 heures. 

President: AI. A. CosTA DU RELs (Bolivie). 

89. Suite de la discussion sur le rapport 
interimaire duMediateurdes Nations 
Unies pour la Palestine (A/648) 

SUITE DE L'EXAMEN DU TABLEAU HECAPITULATIF 
PHEPARE PAR LE GROUPE DE TRAVAIL DE LA 
PREl\HEHE CoMMISSION (A/C.1/403) 

l\1. SHERTOK (Gouvernement provisoire d'Israel) 
remercie le President de lui a voir permis de revenir 
sur certaines parties du tableau recapitulatif que 
la Commission a deja discutees. Citant le para­
graphe des projets de resolution du Royaume-Uni 
(A/C.1j394jRev.2) et de la Colombie (A/C.1j399), 
dans la section VI, ou il est propose d'approuver 
la recommandation du Mediateur tendant a ce que 
la Palestine arabe soit annexee a la Transjordanie, 
M. Shertok declare qu'il n'existe, a son avis, 
aucune raison pour s'ecarter aussi completem.ent 
de la solution politique prevue par la reso­
lution 181 (II) de l'Assemblee du 29 n!-wembrc 
1947, bien qu'il soit exact que certames des 
dispositions de cette resolution n~ sont plus 
conformes a Ia realitc actuelle. Rren ne peut 
justifier !'octroi d'une recompe~se t.err.itoriale 
aux :Etats arabes agresseurs qm mamtrennent 

840 



troops _in Palestine in defiance of the Assembly's 
resolutwn. Moreover, the United Kingdom and 
Colombian texts would prejudge this issue. 
The conciliation commission would have a much 
better chance of success if its hands were left 
free in this .II!atter, and if it were guided only 
by the prov1s1on of the Assembly's resolution of 
29 _November, under which it should try to 
aclueve agreement between the parties. 

Referring to section VII of the tabulation 
concerning Jerusalem, lVIr. Shertok said that he 
could fully understand the feelings of those 
representatives who had expressed themselves 
in favour of the principle of an international 
regime for the whole of J erusalem. But after the 
experience of the past year this matter was no 
longer an academic question of principle. The 
lamentable reality was that at a time of crisis the 
United Nations had not been able to discharge 
its responsibilities under the Assembly's reso­
lution of 29 November 1947, and it could not be 
assumed that such a situation would not again 
occur. The draft resolutions attempted to 
reafTirm the principle of international rule without 
taking account of the facts of the situation. 

The first problem was one of defence and 
experience had shown that a J ewish force in 
.Jerusalem was indispensable to the security 
of the Jewish population ; this reality must 
be taken into account. It was proposed to demili­
tarize Jerusalem, but how could the Jews of 
.Jerusalem who had saved their lives only by 
their own efforts he expected to give up their 
defensive arms and their military connexions 
with Israel and rely only on the name of the 
United Nations. He appealed to all delegations 
to realize the grave responsibility for the safety of 
many people which the United Nations would 
undertake without the proper equipment if it 
accepted the principle of demilitarization for 
Jerusalem proposed in the United Kingdom draft 
resolution. 

The Assembly's resolution of 29 November 1947 
had expected the finances from the economic 
union of the Arab and Jewish States in Palestine 
to cover .the needs of Jerusalem, but since this 
union had not come into being, there was no 
provision for financing an international regime 
for Jerusalem. From the point of view of its 
economy, future development, social welfare, etc., 
Jewish J erusalem was an integral part of Israel 
and its needs in these respects could not be met 
if it were a separate unit. Its ties with Israel 
were innumerable and any solution for the 
future of Jerusalem must maintain its territorial 
continuity and organic unity with Israel. 

Hmvever, Israel wholeheartedly acclaimed the 
principle of international authority over the 
Holy Places and, while agreeing that that 
principle must have territorial expression, main­
tained that it could be upheld by internationalizing 
the Old City of Jerusalem which might include 
the territory within the ancient wall and any 
nearby Holy Places. The international authority 
could be given jurisdiction over all the Holy 
Places inG!uding those in other parts of Palestine. 
Such an international regime would be manage­
able from the point of view of finance and 

actuellement des troupes en Palestine au mepris 
de Ia resolution de l'Assemblee. En outre, Ies 
projets du Royaume-Uni et de la Colombie 
prejugent la decision. La Commission de conci­
liation aura plus de chances de succes si elle a Jes 
mains libres et si ellc n'est guidee que par les 
dispositions de Ia resolution de l'Assemblee du 
29 novembre, qui lui demande de s'efforcer 
d'arriver a un accord entre les deux parties. 

M. Shertok declare que, en ce qui concerne la 
section VII du tableau, relative a Jerusalem, il 
comprend !'attitude drs reprcsentants qui se 
sont prononces en faveur de l'internationalisation 
de Jerusalem. :Mais a pres ce qui s'est prod nit 
I'an passe, il n'est plus possible de considerer ce 
probleme sous !'angle academique des principes. 
La triste rcalite est que, a un moment de crise, 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies n'a pas ete en 
mesure de s'acquitter de la tache qui lui avait ete 
confiee par la resolution du 29 novembre 1947; 
on ne sanrait affinner qu'une telle situation ne 
se reproduira pas. Les projets de resolution 
rcaffirment le principe d'un regime international 
sans tenir compte de Ia situation de fait. 

Le probleme primordial est celui de la defense 
et !'experience a montrc que !'existence d'une 
force juive a Jerusalem est indispensable pour la 
securitc de Ia population juive. On propose de 
demilitariser Jerusalem ; mais comment peut-on 
demander aux Juifs de Jerusalem, qui n'ont 
sauve leur vie que par leurs propres efforts, de 
renoncer a leurs annes defensives et aux liens 
militaires qui les unissent a Israel et de placer 
leur confiance uniquement dans le nom de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies. Toutes les 
delegations devraient comprendre quelle grave 
responsabilite !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
assumerait en ce qui concerne la securite de 
nombreuses personnes, si, sans avoir les moyens 
de protection necessaires, elle acceptait le principe 
de Ia demilitarisation de Jerusalem propose dans 
le projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni. 

Dans la resolution de l'Assemblee du 29 no­
vembre 1947, on comptait sur Ies finances 
de !'union economique des Etats juif et arabe de 
Palestine pour faire face aux besoins de Jerusalem; 
mais puisque I'nnion n'a pas ete creee, il n'cxiste 
aucun moyen de financer le regime international 
pour Jerusalem. Du point de vue de son economic, 
de son dcveloppement futur, de son bien-etre 
social, etc., la population juive de Jerusalem fait 
partie integrante d'Israel; il ne sera pas possible 
de satisfaire a ses besoins dans ce domaine si elle 
constitue une unite distincte. Ses liens avec 
Israel sont innombrablcs et toute solution de 
l'avenir de Jerusalem doit respecter son unite 
territoriale et organique avec Israel. 

Mais Israel acceptcra tres volontiers une 
autorite internationale sur les Lieux saints. Tout 
en reconnaissant que ce principe doit avoir une 
consecration territoriale, Israel estime qu'il 
suffirait d'internationaliser Ia ville vicille de 
Jerusalem, c'est-a-dire le territoire situe a 
l'intcrieur des vieux mnrs et tous Ies Lieux saints 
environnants. La juridiction de l'autorite i~ter­
nationale pourrait s'etendre a tous les LlCUX 
saints, y compris ceux qui se trouvent , d_ans 
d'autres reaions de Ia Palestine. Ce reg1me 
international serait viable du point de vue 

841 



defence, and the fact that modern Jerusalem 
would be connected with Israel would be the 
surest basis for financial aid to the Holy City. 

l\Ir. Shertok expressed anxiety concerning 
some of the powers to be entrusted to the 
conciliation commission and considered that the 
commission's success as a conciliation body 
would be prejudiced if it became involved in 
the administrative field, where it would vitiate 
its authority by clashing with existing adminis­
trative arrangements. He pointed out that 
several of the draft resolutions provided for the 
commission to exercise administrative functions 
in Jerusalem even before it had reported detailed 
proposals for a permanent international regime 
to the Assembly for its approval ; the issue 
would thus be prejudged by the Commission's 
prior actions. 

Referring to section VIII of the tabulation 
concerning the Holy Places, Mr. Shertok endorsed 
the provisions of the various draft resolutions 
except where they made reference to an inter­
national regime for the whole of Jerusalem, 
on which he had already expressed his opinion. 

Reverting to the provisions of the United 
Kingdom draft resolution under section VII 
concerning access to Jerusalem, he expressed 
the view that they seemed utterly unrealistic as 
drafted. When Jerusalem was surrounded on 
three sides by Arab armies and was still in 
a state of war, how could the Jewish military 
authorities be expected to allow any Arab to 
enter freely and remain in Jerusalem ? While 
the principle expressed might be legitimate, it 
could be applied only after peace had been 
established in J erusalem and the whole question 
could not be considered in the abstract without 
reference to the actual situation. 

Heferring to section X of the tabulation 
concerning refugees, JHr. Shertok noted briefly 
his delegation's views that the problem could 
be solved satisfactorily only in connexion with 
the final peace settlement, and that it was not 
a question of the rights of certain individuals 
but of the collective interests of groups of people. 
It was not enough to allow these individuals 
to return when and where they desired, for the 
question arose as to who was to assume respon­
sibility for their integration in their new environ­
ment. The final solution, which could be worked 
out only after the peace settlement had been 
concluded must be one to which all Governments 
would lend their support and co-operation. 
These facts should find expression in the 
Assembly's resolution. 

Mr. EL-KHoURI (Syria) said he wished to 
answer some of the points ra ised by Mr. Shertok. 
Firstly, Mr. Shertok did not seem to agree that 
the Arab States should be consulted on the future 
of Arab Palestine. However, the question had 
been brought before the Security Council on the 
basis that the Arab States had intervened at 
the request of the Arabs of Palestine. The 
Arab States were concerned in the solution of the 
problem since almost half oC the Arabs of Palestine 

financier et de celui de la securite, et le fait que 
la Jerusalem moderne serait reliee a Israel serait 
la meilleure garantie de l'assist:mce financiere 
qui serait accordee a Ia Ville sainte. 

M. Shertok exprime quelques craintes au sujet 
des pouvoirs que l'on envisage de donner a la 
commission de conciliation. II considere que les 
chances de succes de cette Commission en tant 
qu'organisme de conciliation seront affaiblics si 
elle intervient dans le domaine administratif oil 
elle risque de ruiner son autorite en entrant en 
conflit avec les dispositions administratives 
existantes. II releve que plusieurs des projets 
de resolution prevoient que Ia commission exercera 
des fonctions administratives a Jerusalem avant 
meme d'avoir soumis a l'Assemblee generale, pour 
approbation, des propositions detaillees relatives 
au regime international, ce qui signifierait que 
la Commission prejugerait par ses actes la 
decision sur cette question. 

A propos de la section VIII du tableau - celle 
qui a trait aux Lieux saints - lVI. Shertok 
approuve les dispositions des divers projets de 
resolution, sauf celles oil il est fait mention d'un 
regtme international pour !'ensemble de 
J erusalem, probleme sur lequel il vient de donner 
son opinion. 

Revenant aux dispositions du projet de reso­
lution du Royaume-Uni (section VII) relatif 
a l'acces a Jerusalem, il estime qu'elles semblent 
cntierement irrealisables sous leur forme actuelle. 
Alors que Jerusalem est entouree de trois cotes 
par les armees arabes et se trouve encore en 
etat de guerre, comment pourrait-on demander 
aux autorites militaires juives d'autoriser les 
Arabes a entrer librement a Jerusalem et a y 
demeurer ? Bien que les principes exprimes 
puissent se Iegitimer, ils ne pottrront s'appliquer 
qu'apres l'etablissement de la paix a Jerusalem, 
et il est impossible d'envisager abstraitement 
toute la question sans en voir les rapports avec 
les r ealites presentes. 

M. Shertok indique brievement, en ce qui 
concerne Ia section X du tableau, relative aux. 
refugies, que, de l'avis de sa delegation, .le 
probleme ne peut etre regie de maniere satls­
faisante que lors de l'etablissement definitif de 
Ia paix ; il ne s'agit pas d'une question de dro~ts 
de certains individus, mais d'interets collecttfs 
de groupes de population. 11 n'est pas suffisant 
de permettre a ces individus de retourner oil. ils 
voudront et quand ils le voudront, car la questwn 
se pose de savoir a qui incombera la responsa~i.lite 
de leur intecrration dans leur nouveau milieu. ,., . . 
La solution definitive, qui ne peut etre envisagee 
qu'apres la conclusion de la paix, doit etre de 
nature a permettre a taus les Gouvernements d'y 
apporter leur appui et leur concours ; la reso_Iution 
de l'Assemblee doit faire mention de ces faits. 

M. EL-KHouRI (Syrie) declare qu'il doit 
repondre a certains des points souleves p~r 
M. Shertok. En premier Ijeu, M. Shertok. ne pa:ait 
pas reconnaitre que les Etats arabes d?Ivent etre 
consultes sur l'avenir de la Palestme arabe. 
Pourtant Ia question a et~ portee devant le 
Conseil de securite par les Etats arabes, sur Ia 
demande des Arabes de Palest ine. Les Etats 
arabes sont interesses a la solution du probleme, 
etant donne que presque la moitic des Arabes 

842 



were now in the surrounding Arab countries. 
The Palestinian Arabs, who must decide their 
own fate, depended on their Arab brethren, 
and the participation of the Arab States in the 
decision on the future of Arab Palestine would 
help to bring about a just solution. 

Mr. Shertok had said that the Jews would 
have no security from Arab attacks if Jerusalem 
were demilitarized, but the Arab forces would 
also be demilitarized and Jerusalem would be 
under United Nations control. He recalled 
that the Arab States had accepted the resolution 
of the Security Council calling for a demilitari­
zation of Jerusalem, but that the J ews had 
rejected it. Mr. Shertok had said that it was a 
matter of life and death for the Jews in Jerusalem 
to keep armed forces, but the same applied to the 
Arabs in Haifa and Jaffa, and in other parts of 
Palestine. Mr. Shertok argued that Jewish 
Jerusalem should be included in Israel since 
the people were of the same race, same customs, etc., 
hut the same argument applied to the Arabs 
in other parts of Palestine under Jewish control. 

Section XI. Admission of Israel to United Nations 
membership (continued) 

l\lr. EL-KHOURI (Syria) thought the proposals 
to recommend that the Security Council should 
give sympathetic consideration to an application 
by Israel for admission to the United Nations 
were premature and could not be justified by 
the Charter or jurisprudence of the United 
Nations or by the principles of international 
law. In the first place, membership in the 
United Nations was based on the sovereign 
equality of States and the Jewish State could 
not be considered as having a right to this 
equality with other Members. The delineation 
of its boundaries, which were a necessary attribute 
of any State, was still being discussed by the 
General Assembly ; before a conclusion had 
been reached how could it be considered as a 
State eligible for admission ? 

Another of the requirements for admission 
to the United Nations was that a State must be 
peace-loving and the Provisional State of Israel 
had not proved its qualification in this regard 
during the last year. On the contrary, its 
sanctioning of atrocities and its aggression on 
territory not assigned to it under the Assembly's 
resolution of 29 November 1947 showed that 
it was not a peace-loving State. 

Still another requirement for admission was 
that a State should be able and willing to carry 
Otlt its obligations under the Charter, and one 
of the first of its duties was to abide by the 
resolutions and recommendations of United 
Nations organs. The Jews were violating those 
resolutions time and time again ; they had 
refused to accept the Council's resolution on the 
demilitarization of Jerusalem and had violated 
its resolution calling on the parties not to change 

de Palestine se trouvent a present dans les pays 
arabes avoisinants. Les Arabes palestiniens, qui 
d?ivent decider eux-memes de leur propre sort, 
d.epe~dent d~ leurs freres arabes ct la parti­
cipatiOn des Etats arabes a Ia decision concernant 
I'avenir de Ia Palestine arabel aiderait a aboutir 
a nne solution satisfaisante. 

M. Shertok a dit que les Juifs ne seraient pas 
proteges contre les attaques arabes si Jerusalem 
etait demilitarisee. Mais les forces arabes seront 
aussi demilitarisees et Jerusalem sera sous la 
surveillance de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 
II rappelle que les Etats arabes ont accepte Ia 
resolution du Conseil de securite demandant Ja 
demilitarisation de Jerusalem, alors que les Juifs 
l'ont rejetee. M. Shertok a dit que le maintien de 
forces armees etait une question de vie ou de 
mort pour les Juifs de Jerusalem ; mais les 
Arabes de Haifa et de Jaffa et d'autres regions 
de Ia Palestine sont dans la meme situation. 
l\L Shertok a pretendu qu'il fallait inclure Ja 
Jerusalem juive dans Israel parce que Ia 
population etait de Ja meme race, avait les memes 
coutumes, etc., mais le meme argument vaut 
pour Ies Arabes qui se trouvent dans d'autres 
regions de Ia Palestine sons controle juif. 

Section XI. Admission d' Israe-t comme membre 
de l' Organisation des Nations U nies (suite). 

M. EL-KHOURI (Syrie) estime que les propo­
sitions tendant a recpmmander au Conseil de 
securite d'examiner avec bienveillance Ia demande 
presentee par Israel en vue de son admission 
comme Membre de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies, sont prematun!es et ne sont justifiees ni 
par Ja Charte, ni par la jurisprudence de !'Organi­
sation, ni par les principes du droit international. 
Tout d'abord, Ja qualite de Membre de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies est fondee sur 
la notion d'egalite souveraine des Etats ; or 
l'Etat juif ne peut etre considere comme etant 
sur ce point, l'egal des Etats l\Iembres. La 
delimitation de ses frontieres, qui est l'un des 
attributs indispensables de tout Etat, est toujours 
en discussion a l' Assemblee generale ; tant 
qu'une decision ne sera pas intervenue, comment 
serait-il possible de considerer sa candidature 
comme recevable ? 

Une autre condition d'admission comme 
Membre de !'Organisation des Nations Unies est 
Ie caractere pacifique de l'Etat; or l'Etat 
provisoire d'Israel n'a pas prouve, au cours de 
l'annee derniere, qu'il remplissait cette condition. 
Au contraire, le fait qu'il a sanctionne des 
atrocites et commis une agression contre un 
territoire qui ne lui avait pas ete attribue par la 
resolution du 29 novembre 1947 de l'Assemblee 
generale prouve bien qu'il n'est pas un :Etat 
pacifique. , 

Une autre condition d'admission est que l'Etat 
doit etre capable de remplir les obligations de 
la Charte et dispose a Ie faire, et l'un de ses 
premiers devoirs est de se conformer aux reso­
lutions et aux recommandations des organes 
de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. Or les Juifs 
violent a tout moment ces resolutions ; ils ont 
refuse d'accepter Ia resolution du Conseil de 
securite concernant la ctemilitarisation de 
Jerusalem et, en proclamant l'Etat d'Israel, ils 

843 



the existing political and military situation 
dttring the truce by proclaiming the State of 
Israel. The Jews had smuggled arms into 
Palestine in violation of the Security Council's 
orders. They had openly and deliberately assas­
sinated the United Nations Mediator in Palestine. 
Should the United Nations reward them for this 
crime by admitting them to membership rather 
than by insisting on the proper punishment ? 

The Security Council now had twelve appli­
cations for membership before it, many of 'Yhich 
had been rejected by the great Powers for 
reasons of no value. Several applicants had not 
hcen admitted beeausc they had not acted in 
conformity ''"ith the resolutions of the Assembly 
on the Greek question. Why should more 
serious objections be overlooked in the ease of 
Israel, and why should there be such haste in 
considering ils application even before the 
Assembly had taken a decision on the Palestine 
question ? Certain States had recognized the 
de facto authority of Israel although it had been 
imposed as a result of aggression, but this was 
not sufficient grounds for admission to mem­
hership in the United Nations. He expressed 
the belief that justice would prevail in the 
Committee and that a hasty decision in this 
matter would not be taken. 

:\Ir. EnA~ (Provisional Government of Israel) 
noted that the question of the admission of 
Israel would shortly be considered by the Security 
Council, in accordance with the normal procedure, 
but the remarks of the Syrian representative 
compelled him to clarify the position of his 
delegation. In the view of his delegation the 
question of the admission of Israel should not 
be confused with the general issues being 
discussed in another Committee of the Assembly. 
The significant fact was that the Assembly 
had already committed itself in its resolution of 
29 November 1947 to give sympathetic eon­
sideration to the applications of either of the 
two States envisaged in that resolution. If it 
should now fail to admit Israel, it would be 
repudiating its own decision. 

Israel fulfilled all the qualifications for member­
ship laid down in Article 4 of the Charter. Firstly, 
it was a State universally recognized as one of 
the only stable elements in the present fluid 
situation in Palestine, and the Mediator's report 
testified that it exercised all the functions of 
sovereignly. Secondly, it had indicated its 
willingness to accept the obligations of the 
Charter and had a long record of compliance 
with the recommendations of the United Nations 
organs. It had come into being in accordance 
with an Assembly decision and had co-operated 
with the Security Council for the restoration 
of peace. 

It ''"as, therefore, ironic that doubts on Israel's 
peace-loving character had been expressed by 
the rcpresentatiYc of Syria, whose country had 

ont viole Ia resolution du Conseil invitant les 
deux parties a ne pas modifier, durant la trcve, 
la situation politique et militaire existante. En 
outre, les J uifs ont introduit en contrebande des 
armes en Palestine, en violation des ordres du 
Conseil de securite. Ils ont assassine ouvertement 
et dcliberement le 1\lediateur des Nations Unies 
pour la Palestine. Les Nations Unies doivent-elles 
les recompenser de ce crime en les admettant au 
sein de l'Organisation au lieu de leur infliger le 
chatirnent qu'ils mcritent ? 

Le Conseil de securite est actuellement saisi 
de douze demandes d'admission, dont la plupart 
ont cte repoussees par les grandes Puissances 
pour des raisons non justifiees. Plusieurs d'entre 
elles I'ont ete parce qu'emanant de pays qui 
n'ont pas tenu compte des resolutions de 
I'Assemblee concernant la question grecque. 
Pourquoi passerait-on sur des objections plus 
scrieuses dans Je cas d'Israel et pourquoi apporter 
une telle hftte a examiner sa demande, avant 
meme que l'Assemblee ait pris nne decision sur 
la question de la Palestine'? Certains Etats ont 
reconnu de facto l'Etat d'Israel, bien que sa 
creation ait etc la consequence d'une agression ; 
mais ce n'est pas la une raison sufftsante pour 
l'admettre commc membre de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. l\1. El-Khouri termine en 
cxprimant sa conviction que la justice prevaudra 
au sein de Ia Commission et que celle-ci ne 
prcndra pas unc decision ha.tive sur ce point. 

l\1. EnA~ (Gouvernement provisoire d'Israel) 
fait observer que Ia question de !'admission 
d' Israel sera Cludiee prochainement par le 
Conscil de sccurite, conformcment a Ia procedure 
normalc. :1\Iais il estime que les observations que 
vicnt de fairc lc representant de Ia Syrie l'obligent 
a prcciser Ia position de sa delegation. Cel1~-ci 
estime qu'il nc faut pas confondre Ia questiOn 
de !'admission de l'Elat d'Israel comme membre 
de !'Organisation des Nations Unies, avec les 
autres points en discussion dans une autre 
Commission de I'Assemblee. La demande 
d'admission prcsente cette caracteristique ~ue 
l'AssemhlCe s'est deja engagee, par sa resolutiOn 
du 29 novembre 1947, a examiner avec 
bienveillance la demande d'admission de chacun 
des deux Etats en question. Si elle se refusait 
maintenant a admettre Israel comme l\lembre 
de !'Organisation, elle desavouerait par la sa 
propre decision. . . 

Israel remplit toutes les conditions d'adm1sswn 
ctablies a I' Article 4 de Ia Charte. Premierement, 
il eonstitue un Etat universellement reconnu 
comme l'un des seuls clements stables dans la 
situation actuelle, si mouvante, de la Palestine ; . 
le rapport du l\Icdiateur tcmoigne, en efiet, 
qu'lsrael exerce toutcs les functions d'un _Eta~ 
souverain. Deuxiemement, Israel s'est declare 
dispose a accepter les obligations de la Charte 
et a prouve depuis longtemps son empressement 
a se conformer aux recommandations des org~nes 
de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. ~;~~at 
d' Isra ei a etc constitue en vertu d'une dec.lSlon 
de l'Assemblee et a coopcre avec le Conse1l de 
sccurite au retablissement de la paix. . 

C'est pourquoi il y a quelque ironie a VOir le 
caractere pacifique d'Israel mis en .doute par. I~ 
representant de Ia Syrie, car la Sync a orgamsc 

844 



organized the irregular bands which first tried 
to overthrow the Assembly's recommendation 
by force, had defied the Security Council's 
cease-fire orders of 17 (S /7 49) and 22 1\iay 
(S /773) 1948 and its call to renew the truce in 
July, and whose country's armies now occupied 
parts of Palestine with the avowed purpose of 
frustrating the Assembly's decision of 1917 
concerning the future government of Palestine. 

In contrast with Syria and the other Arab 
States, Israel had accepted and complied with 
all the Security Council and Assembly resolutions. 
Only Israel had responded positively to the 
rc'cent significant resolution of the Security 
Council of 16 November 1918 (S/1080) for the 
restoration of peace in Palestine. The Arab 
States, by withholding their reply, indicated 
their defiance of both the valid Assembly reso­
lution of 29 November 1947 and the Security 
Council's recent resolution. 

The question which the United Nations should 
ask itself was : should the State of Israel be 
;mcouraged to develop its future witkin the 
frame,vork of the United Nations Charter ? 
This was not an abstract question for it had a 
bearing on the action which the First Committee 
was now considering. Surely the cause of concilia­
tion would be advanced if both parties which 
appeared before the conciliation commission 
had the same obligations, bore the same respon­
sibility and enjoyed the same status. At present, 
one of the parties consisted of five Member States 
of the United Nations while the other was 
represented by the Government of Israel alone ; 
at least the disparity in status could be reduced. 
Furthermore, if the conciliation commission 
reached conclusions unpalatable to the Arab 
States, they could appear and vote in the General 
Assembly itself which would have to make 
the final decision. Therefore, it was obvious 
that the prospects of conciliation would be 
gravely undermined unless a serious effort were 
made to place both parties on an equal footing, 
and the admission of Israel was not only a 
question of justice and in accord with Article 4 
of the Charter, it was also an essential element 
for the stabilization of international relations in 
the middle East. 

In conclusion, 1Ir. Eban again called attention 
to the solemn commitment in the Assembly's 
resolution of 1947 which bound especially those 
who had voted in favour of that resolution, 
and asked the Committee to give sympathetic 

.support to Israel's application for membership. 

FA wz1 Bey (Egypt) noted that the Security 
Council had scheduled a meeting for the next 
day to discuss the request of the Jews for 
admission to the United Nations. He said 
he did not see how the Council could take a 
decision on this application without prejudging 
the whole question of the future government of 
Palestine, including the question of frontiers, 
which was still being discussed by the General 
Assembly. He did not see 'vhy there was such 
haste in this matter when other applications 

les bandes irregulieres qui furcnt les premieres a 
tenter de s'opposer, par Ia force,a la mise en CBuvre 
de la recommanclation de l'Assemblee, a defier 
I' ordre de cesser le feu donne les 17 (S j749) ct 
22 mai (S j773) 1948 par le Conseil de securite, 
ainsi que son invitation a renouveler Ia tn~ve, 
en juillet dernier ; ce sont les arrnees syrienncs qui 
occupent actuellement une partie ue la Palestine, 
dans le but avoue de faire echec a la decision que 
l'Assemblee generale a prise en ce qui concerne le 
gouvcrnement futur de la Palestine. 

Au contraire de la Syrie et des autres £tats 
arabes, Israel a accepte toutes les resolutions du 
Conseil de securite et de l'Assemblee et s'y est 
conforme. Seul, il a repondu de fac;on positive a la 
resolution irnportante votee le 16 novembre 1948 
(S/1080) par le Conseil de securite en vue de res­
taurer la paix en Palestine. Les Etats arabcs se 
sont abstenus de reponclre, ce qui constitue un clcfi a 
l'cgarcl de Ia resolution du 29 novembre 1947 de 
I' Assemblee generale, toujours valide, et de la 
resolution recente du Conseil de securite. 

La question que doit se poser !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies est de sa voir s'il faut encourager 
l'Etat d'Israel a se developper dans le cadre de la 
Charte des Nations Unies. Ce n'est pas la une 
question abstraite, car elle a des repercussions 
importantes sur la mesure que la Premiere 
Commission etudie en ce moment. Si les deux 
parties se presentaient devant la Commission de 
conciliation sur un pied cl'egalite en matiere 
d' obligations, de responsabilites et de statut, la 
cause de la conciliation ne pourrait qu'y gagner. 
Actuellement, I'une des parties est constituee par 
cinq Membres de !'Organisation des Nations Unies, 
tandis qt\e I' autre n'est representee que par le seul 
Gouvernement d'Israel; on pourrait tout au 
moins attenuer cette inegalite de statut. En outre, 
si la commission de conciliation formule des 
conclusions qui deplaisent aux Arabes, ceux-ci 
ont la faculte de se presenter et de voter a 
l' Asscmblee generale, qui decide en clcrnicr 
ressort. C'est pourquoi il est evident que les 
perspectives de conciliation seront gravement 
compromises si l'on ne fait un scrieux effort pour 
realiser une plus grande egalite entre lcs deux 
parties ; non seulement !'admission d'Israel est 
une question de justice, non seulement elle est 
conforme a !'Article '1 de la Charte, mais elle est 
ccralement un clement essentiel de ]a stabilisation 
~ . 

des relations internationales clans le :Moyen Onent. 
En conclusion, ::\I. Eban attire a nouveau 

!'attention des membres de la Commission sur 
!'engagement solennel exprime par la resolution 
de novembre 1947 (engagement qui lie plus parti­
culierernent eeux qui ont vote en favcur de cctte 
resolution) d'appuyer la drmande d'adrnission 
d' Israel. 

M. FAwzr Bey (Egypte) fait observer que lc 
Conseil de securite doit se reunir le jour suivant 
pour examiner la demande d'admission des Juifs 
a !'Organisation des Nations Unies. Il ne voit pas 
comment le Conseil pourra prendre une decision 
sur cette demande sans prcjuger !'ensemble de la 
question du gouvernement futnr de la Palestine, 
y compris Ia question des frontieres, qui fait encore 
!'objet des discussions de l'Assemblee generale. 
II ne comprend pas cettc hate, alors que cl'autres 
demandes ont attendu pendant des annees et que 

845 



had been waiting for years and matters of urgency 
in conncxion with international peace had been 
left in abeyance. 

On the question of substance, he pointed out 
that according to Article 4 of the Charter an 
applicant for admission to the United Nations 
must be a State. In his opinion, no Jewish 
State existed, and while some States had recog­
nized the de facto authority of the Provisional 
Government of Israel, the Arab States had not 
recognized it, for they considered that this 
Government was merely an agglomeration of 
aggressive forces from various parts of the world. 
But even if Israel were accepted as a State, 
for argument's sake, was it peace-loving and 
willing and able to carry out the obligations of 
the Charter ? It was not enough to level 
accusations without proof, as Mr. Eban had just 
done ; the Arab States could support their 
accusations against the Zionists with facts. 
As an example, he referred to the 376th Security 
Council's meeting (4 November 1948) and asked 
why the Jewish representative fought to prevent 
any reference to sanctions if he were not afraid 
that the guilt of the Jews would be proved. 
This guilt existed, for the Jews had taken what 
they believed had been given them by the 
Assembly's resolntion of 29 November 1947, 
had added the territory which had been casually 
mentioned in the Mediator's Progress Report 
and had also taken over additional territory 
by conquest. Despite this, they still said they 
were willing to respect the Charter, and carry 
out its obligations. 

Fawzi Bey expressed surprise at the statement 
of the Australian representative that nothing 
had occurred to invalidate the Assembly's decision 
of 29 November 1947. But the grim realities 
of the situation, to which the Jewish repn'sen­
tative had referred, were that the United Nations 
had been flouted and a whole nation of people 
had been driven from their homes. Such actions 
did not indicate that the party responsible for 
them was peace-loving or willing to carry out its 
obligation under the Charter. \Vcre the Jews 
able to carry out those obligations ? On the 
one hand, they claimed that the violations 
of the truce had been carried out by people 
acting against the will of the Jewish authorities, 
and were beyond their control. While he did 
not wish to exploit the atrocious murder of 
Count Bernadotte, the way in which he died 
was svmbolic of the deterioration which would 
take place in Palestine if the situation were not 
properly handled. If the Zionist leaders were 
unable to control assassins and to seek out and 
punish the murderers of Count Bernadotte, 
the inevitable conclusion was that the Provisional 
Government of Israel was unable to fulfil its 
obli11ations under the Charter. If, on the other 

t:> • • 
hand, it were assumed that the assassmatwns 
and the atrocities were committed under the 
authority of the Zionist leaders, the same 
conclusion was inevitable. 

Fawzi Bey thought the United Nations wo~ld 
wreck its attempts to bring peace to Palestme 
by considering the Jewish application. _He 
suggested that the Committee a~k the ~ctmg 
::\:Iediator for information concermng the 1mple-

des questions se rapportant a la· paix interna­
tionale et presentant un caractere d'urgence sont 
toujours pendantes. 

En ce qui concerne le fond de Ia question, il 
souligne que, conformement a !'Article 4 de la 
Charte, une demande d'admission a !'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies doit emaner d'un Etat. 
A son avis, il n'existe pas d'Etat juif. Si certains 
Etats ont reconnu de facto le Gouvernement 
proviso ire d' Israel, les Etats arabes ne l'ont pas 
fait, car ils considerent ce Gouvernement comme 
un agglomerat de forces agressives venues de 
toutes les parties du monde. Mais meme en 
supposant que l'Etat d'Israel soit reconnu, est-ce 
un .Etat pacifique qui accepte et qui est capable 
de remplir Ies obligations de la Charte? Ilfne 
suffit pas de lancer des accusations sans preuves, 
comme vient de le faire M. Eban. Les .Etats arabes 
peuvent prouver leurs accusations contre les 
sionistes. Pour citer un exemple, il se referc a la 
376e seance du Conseil de securite (4 novembre 
1948) et demande pourquoi le representant 
d'Israel a insiste pour qu'il ne soit pas question 
de sanctions, s'il ne craignait pas que la culpa­
bilite des Juifs fUt etablie. Cette culpabilite est 
reelle, car les Juifs se sont empares de ce qu'ils 
consideraient comme leur ayant ete attribuc par 
l'Assemblee gencrale le 29 novembre 1947; ils y 
ont ajoute des territoires dont il a vaguement ete 
question dans le Rapport interimaire du 
Mediateur ; enfin, ils ont conquis d'autres terri­
toires encore. En dcpit de ces faits, ils persistent 
a pretendre qu'ils sont disposes a respecter la 
Charte et a remplir les obligations qu'elle impose. 

Fawzi Bey s'etonne que le representant de 
l'Australie ait pu dire qu'aucun fait nouveau ne 
s'est produit qui puisse invalider la decision de 
l'Assemblee generale du 29 novembre 1947. La 
dure realite, pour reprendre !'expression du repre­
sentant Juif, c'est que !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies a ete bafouee et qu'un peuple entier a ete 
chasse de ses foyers. Ces faits ne prouvent pas 
que l'Etat responsable soit un Etat pacifique. 
dispose a remplir les obligations de la Charte. 
Les Juifs sont-ils en mesure de remplir ces obli­
gations? D'une part, ils pretendent que les 
violations de la trcve sont dues a des gens agissant 
contre la volonte des autorites juives et echappant 
a leur controle. L'orateur ne veut pas exploiter 
le meurtre atroce du comte Bernadotte, mais il 
estime que Ies circonstances de sa mort sont 
symboliques de l'anarchie dans laquelle tomberait 
la Palestine si I' on ne reglait pas la situation d'une 
far;:on convenable. Si les chefs sionistes sont inca­
pables d'empecher les assassinats, de rechercher 
et de condamner Ies meurtriers du comte Berna­
dette, on est amene a en conclure que le Gouver­
nement provisoire d'Israel est incapable de 
remplir les obligations de la Charte. Si, d'at~t~e 
part, il est prouve que les meurtres et les ~tr~c1tes 
ont ete commis sous l'autorite des chefs swmstes, 
on arrive inevitablement a la meme conclusion. 

L'orateur estime qu'en prenant la demande 
juive en consideration, !'Organisation des Natio~s 
Unies compromettrait les efforts qu'elle accompht 
pour amener la paix en Pales~i~e. II prop?se ,q.ue 
Ia Commission demande au Medrateur par mtenm 

846 



mentation of Security Council resolution (S/1067) 
of 4 November calling for the withdrawal of 
troops from certain areas of Palestine. The 
Arab States had accepted this resolution and 
wished to give it effect but were not able to do 
so because the Zionists continued to occupy 
areas from which they had been requested to 
withdraw. In the circumstances, how could 
it be said that the Provisional Government of 
Israel was peace-loving, and willing and able 
to carry out its obligations ? 

He again requested information from the 
Acting Mediator in regard to the implementation 
of the Security Council's resolution of 4 November, 
He noted that his last request, that a Security 
Council document from which he had read be 
included in the records in full, had not been 
complied with. 

Mr. AMMOUN (Lebanon) said that the proposal 
for the Assembly to recommend the admission 
of Jews of Palestine to membership in the United 
Nations was contrary to the procedure laid 
down in Article 4 of the Charter. In the first 
place, action could be taken only in respect of 
an application from the State which was requesting 
admission and in the second, only the Security 
Council could initiate action on such' a request. 
The sole function of the Assembly was to take 
a decision on the application after the Assembly 
had received a recommendation from the Security 
Council. Mr. Ammoun believed that the remark­
able haste shown by the delegations of Poland, 
Guatemala and Australia in introducing the 
question contrary to the normal procedure 
was due to an attempt to obtain the favour of 
the Jewish community. 

The position adopted by those delegations 
was but further evidence of the race to win the 
friendship of the Jews, in which the most notable 
participants were the United States and the 
USSR. As the Cuban representative had ob­
served, it was remarkable that those two great 
Powers, which were in direct opposition on 
almost every other issue, were in complete 
agreement in supporting the Jewish cause. 

The United States had been so anxious to 
accord formal recognition to the Jewish State 
before the USSR was able to do so-that, as 
Drew Pearson had reported in the Washington 
Post, it had had to prod the Jewish authorities 
to ask for its recognition. Even then, the 
United States had recognized Israel before the 
latter had formally requested such action. It 
was especially remarkable that the United 
States had recognized the Jewish State within 
48 hours after it had been proclaimed when the 
United States itself had been obliged to wait 
two years after its own declaration of indepen­
dence for recognition from the French Republic, 
although French troops had participated in the 
American fight for freedom. Moreover, in spite 
of the Monroe Doctrine, the United States had 
waited more than 20 years before it had accorded 
recognition to certain of the Republics of South 
America. Mr. Ammoun also noted that among 

de lui fournir des renseigncments sur !'execution 
de Ia resolution du Conseil de securite du 
4 novembre (S/1067) ordonnant le retrait des 
troupes de certaines zones de Palestine. Les Etats 
arabes ont accepte cette resolution et sont tout 
disposes a la mettre a execution, mais ils nc 
peuvent le faire, en raison du fait que les sionistes 
continuent a occuper les zones d'ou ils ont ete 
invites a se retirer. Dans ces conditions, comment 
peut-on dire que lc Gouvernement provisoire 
d'Israel est un Etat pacifique, dispose a remplir 
ses obligations et capable de le faire? 

L'orateur demande a nouveau que le Mediateur 
par interim fournisse a la Commission des rensei­
gnements sur la mise en owvre de la resolution du 
Conseil de securite du 4 novembre ; il note qu'on 
n'a pas tenu compte de sa derniere requcte, dans 
laquelle il demandait qu'un document du Conseil 
de securite dont il a donne lecture soit reproduit 
in extenso dans les comptes rendus. 

M. AMMOUN (Liban) declare que la proposition 
tendant a ce que l' Assemblee recommande 
!'admission des Juifs de Palestine a !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies est contraire a la procedure 
prevue a I' Article 4, de la Charte. En premier lieu, 
on ne peut prendre des mesures en ce qui concerne 
la demande d'admission d'un Etat qu'apres que 
cet Etat ait adresse une demande d'admission 
a !'Organisation des Nations Unies. En second 
lieu, il appartient au Conseil de securite seul de 
prendre !'initiative de ces mesures. Le seul role 
de l' Assemblee est de prendre une decision sur 
la demande, apres recommandation du Conseil 
de securite. M. Ammoun pense que la hate 
remarquable avec laquellc les delegations de Ia 
Pologne, du Guatemala et de l'Australie ont porte 
la question devant l' Assemblee, contrairement a 
la procedure normale, s'explique par Ie fait que 
ccs :Etats cherchent a s'assurer les bonnes graces 
de la communaute juive. 

La position adoptee par ces delegations n' est 
qu'une nouvelle preuve de la course a l'amitie 
juive; dans cette course, les deux principaux 
competiteurs sont les Etats-Unis et l'URSS. 
Ainsi que le representant de Cuba I' a fait observer, 
il est remarquable que ces deux grandes 
Puissances, qui sont opposees sur presque toutes 
les questions, se trouvent en complet accord pour 
appuyer Ia cause juive. Les Etats-Unis e~aien~ ~i 
desireux de reconnaltrc officiellement l'Etat JUif 
avant l'URSS que, ainsi que Drew Pearson l'a 
ecrit dans le Washington Post, ils ont du pousser 
les autorites juives a solliciter la reconnaissance 
de l'Etat juif. Bien plus, les Etats-Unis ont reconnu 
l'Etat d'Israel avant que celui-ci n'ait demande 
officiellement cette reconnaissance. II est particu­
lierement remarquable que les Etats-Unis aient 
reconnul'Etat juif dans les quarante-huit heures de 
sa proclamation, alors que les :Etats-Unis eux­
memes ont ete obliges d'attendre deux ansa pres la 
declaration de leur independance avant que d'etre 
reconnus par la France, dont les armees avaient 
cependant participe a la lutte de I' Amerique p~ur 
sa liberte. D'autre part, en depit de la doctnne 
de Monroe, les Etats-Unis ont attendu plus de 
vingt ansjavant de reconnaitre certaines republiques 
de I' Amerique du sud. M. Ammoun note egalement 
que, parmi les Etats qui ont reconnu Israel, il s·~~ 
trouve certains qui ont signe en 1907 un tra1te 

847 



the States which had recognized Israel, there 
were some which, in 1907, had signed a treaty 
undertaking never to recognize a Government 
which was established on the basis of revolution 
and violence. 

The Lebanese representative contested the 
legality of the State of Israel. It could not 
claim to have been created as a direct result of 
lhc November resolution because it had come 
into being before the termination of the Mandate 
oYer Palestine and even before the November 
resolution had been adopted. The creation of 
a Jewish State had been the aim of Jewish ambi­
tion for many years. It could not possibly 
be said to be a result of the Assembly's decision 
because the territory claimed by the Jews was 
not confined to the area laid down by the No­
vember resolution. That alone was evidence 
that the Jews had acted unilaterhlly. 

Furthermore, the Jewish State had been 
established on the basis of religion. But as 
Mr. Bevin had said, religion should not be taken 
as a basis for statehood. If Israel were recognized 
by the United Nations, a serious problem would 
be created not only for the Arab States neigh­
bouring on Palestine but also for all States 
in which there was a Jewish minority, for the 
latter would thus come under a double allegiance 
which would strain their loyalty to the nations 
of which they were citizens. 1\Ir. Ammoun 
said that it was possible to name many instances 
of Jewish statesmen who were torn between 
loyalty to the nations of which they were citizens 
and allegiance to the cause of Israel. He cited 
in particular the case of Mr. Morgenthau, whose 
predominant interest seemed to be in the cause 
of the Palestine Jews although he was a United 
States citizen. 

Mr. Ammoun found no justification for the 
Jewish desire for statehood. The Jews were 
not being oppressed by the Arabs. On the 
contrary, the latter had shown an unequalled 
spirit of conciliation and had gone to the utmost 
limit in making concessions to satisfy Jewish 
aspirations. They had even agreed to the 
principle of a Federal Palestine State which 
" 'ould accord to the Jewish minority privileges 
of a financial, social and cultural order which 
were unequalled in any other country of the 
world. They had made that offer in spite of the 
fact that the terms of the 1\Iandate had given 
the Jews the right only of establishing a national 
home. The present situation had arisen in 
Palestine as a result of the mandatory Power's 
failure to observe the t erms of the Mandate. 
The United Kingdom had permitted unlimited 
Jewish immigration into Palestine so that, 
at the time of the termination of the Mandate, 
the Jewish community had found itself strong 
enough to contest the sovereignty of the Pales­
tinian Arabs. 

The Lebanese representative warned the Com­
mittee of the dire consequences of accepting 
the proposal to recommend Israel's admission 
to membership. It would come as a bombshell 
to the 50 million Arabs of the Middle East. He 
recalled a passage from the writings of Theodore 
Hcrzl. The prophet of Zionism had said that if a 
Jewish State was created in Palestine, it would 
constitute a bulwark of European civilization 

par lequel ils s'engageaient a ne jamais reconnaitre 
un Gouvernement etabli par la revolution et la 
violence. 

Le representant du Liban conteste la legalite 
de I' Etat d' Israel. Cet Etat ne peut pretendre 
que sa creation ait ete la consequence directe de 
la resolution de novembre, car l'Etat d'Israel a ete 
constitue avant !'expiration du Mandat sur la 
Palestine et avant meme que la resolution de 
novembre ait ete adoptee. L'etablissement d'un 
Ihat juif a etc, depuis de nombreuses an.nees, 
l'objet des ambitions juives. On ne peut pretendre 
qu'il soit lc rcsultat d'une decision de l'Assemblee, 
ear les territoires reclames par les Juifs ne sont 
pas CCLIX qui ont etc delimites par )a resolution 
de novembre. Cela suffit a demontrer que les 
J uifs ont agi de fa<;on unilaterale. 

De plus, l'Etat juif a ete etabli sur une base 
religieuse. Or, ainsi que M. Bevin l'a declare, la 
religion ne doit pas constituer la base d'un Etat. Si 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies reconnalt 
l'Etat d'Israel, cela posera un grave probleme, non 
seulement pour les Etats arabes limitrophes de Ia 
Palestine, mais aussi pour tous les Etats ou se 
trouve nne minorite juive, car cette minorite 
sc tronvera placee sous nne double allegeance, 
qui rncttra a l't~preuve leur loyalisme a l'egard 
de la nation dont ils sont citoyens. On pent 
citer plusieurs exemples d'hommes d'Etat juifs 
qui sont partages entre leur loyalisme a l'egard 
de la nation dont ils sont citoyens et leur 
allegeance a la cause d'lsrael. L'orateur cite, 
en particulier, le cas de M. Morgenthau 
qui, quoiqn'il soit citoyen des Etats-Unis, 
semble eprouver un inten~t predominant pour 
la cause des .J uifs de Palestine. 

Le de sir des .J uifs d'avoir un Etat est injustifie. 
En efTct, ils ne sont pas opprimcs par les Arahes. 
Au contraire, les Arabes ont fait preuve d'un rare 
esprit de conciliation et ont fait toutes les 
concessions possibles en vue de donner satisfaction 
aux aspirations des Juifs. lis ont meme accept~ 
lc principe d'un Etat palestinien federal qur 
accorderait a la minorite j uive des privileges 
d'ordre financier, social et culture! qui n'existcnt 
dans aucnn autre pays. Ils ont fait cette prop_o­
sition, bien qu'aux termes du i\Iandat, les J~rfs 
n'aient obtenu que le droit d'etablir en Palestme 
un Foyer national. La situation qui existe actuel­
lement en Palestine est due an fait que la 
Puissance mandataire ne s'est pas conformee aux 
dispositions du Mandat. Lc Roy~ume-Uni a 
permis }'immigration illimitee des JUJfs en Pales­
tine, si bien qu'a !'expiration du Mandat, la 
communaute juive ctait suffisamment forte P.our 
contester la souverainete des Arabes en Palestme. 

Le representant du Liban met la Commission 
en "arde contre les consequences desastreuses 
qu'e~trainerait l'adoptio~ d~ la ~rop~.sition favo­
rable ala demande d'admrsswn d Israel. Une telle 
nouvelle jetterait la consternation parmi les 
50 millions d'Arabes du Moyen-Orient. L'orateur 
cite a ce propos un passage tire .des ceuvr~s d~ 
Theodore Herzl. Le perc du siomsme a. dec~are 
que si un :Etat juif etait cree en Palestme, rl y 

848 



against barbarism. If the civilization which 
the Jews wished to protect was epitomized by 
the regime which they had set up in Palestine 
with all its atrocities, then the Arabs of the 
Middle East, together with all the other countries 
of Asia, would almost certainly prefer barbarism. 
The people of Asia were daily becoming more 
convinced that they must unite in rejecting all 
attempts at domination. They would unite, 
as Mr. Nehru had urged only recently in the 
Assembly, in defence of the rights and freedoms 
which were theirs in common with the peoples 
of every other Member State of the United 
Nations. 

Mr. CATTAN (Arab Higher Committee) explained 
that his delegation had not intended to participate 
in the debate because it did not consider that the 
Committee was solving the Palestine Question 
in conformity with the principles of international 
law and equity. The Arabs were not prepared 
to consider any solution which was based on the 
partition of Palestine and therefore would reject 
unequivocably any attempt at conciliation if 
it was based on the November resolution, the 
Mediator's report, or any other formula which 
included partition. However, Mr. Cattan felt 
obliged to speak because he could not concede 
the right of the so-called Government of Israel 
to represent any part of Palestine. Palestine 
belonged to its inhabitants and to those who 
owned the land, but the Jewsownedonly7percent 
of the territory and did not represent the majority 
of the population even in the area which they 
controlled. Only in respect of the city of Tel 
Aviv could they claim to represent the inhabitants. 
In all the other major cities which they controlled, 
the overwhelming majority of the inhabitants 
were Arabs. 

Furthermore, the great majority of the Jewish 
community were recent immigrants. In 1922 
there were only 50,000 Jews in Palestine while 
in 1918 the number had amounted to as little as 
35,000. Moreover, as a representative of the 
Mandatory Power had stated at the time of the 
termination of the Mandate, only one-third of 
the Jews in Palestine had become citizens. 
The remainder had no right in Palestine for they 
were a group of foreigners 70 per cent of whom 
had come from Eastern Europe. Mr. Cattan 
thought it would be an action unprecedented 
in the annals of history for the United Nations 
to accord recognition to a Government represent­
ing a foreign group. It was not surprising 
that the Polish delegation was pressing for 
Israel's admission to membership, for the majority 
of the recent Jewish immigrants were of Polish 
origin. 

He could not agree that the United 
Nations could admit to membership the 
Government of a State which had come into being 
through the expulsion of the majority of the 
rightful inhabitants of the territory which it 
claimed and which had a terrible record of 
atrocity and pillage. How could the United 
Nations admit a Government which was guilty 

constituerait un rempart de la civilisation euro­
peenne contre la barbaric. Si la civilisation que 
les J uifs desirent defendre est a !'image du regime 
qu'ils ont institue en Palestine, avec toutes ses 
atrocites, il est a peu pres certain que les Arabes 
du Moyen-Orient, ainsi que tous les autres pays 
d' Asie, prefereront la barbarie. Les peuples de 
1' Asie deviennent chaque jour plus conscients de 
la necessite de s'unir pour repousser les tentatives 
de tous ceux qui cherchent a leur imposer leur 
domination. Ainsi que M. Nehru l'a preconise 
recemment encore a l' Assemblee, ils s'uniront 
pour detendre les droits et les libertes dont ils 
devraient jouir au meme titre que les populations 
de tous les autres Membres de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. 

M. CATTAN (Haut Comite Arabe) declare que sa 
delegation n'avait pas !'intention de prendre part 
au debat, etant donne qu'a son avis, la solution 
envisagee par la Commission en ce qui concerne 
la question de la Palestine n'est conforme ni au 
droit international, ni a l'equite. Les Arabes ne 
peuvent considerer aucune solution qui serait 
fondee sur le partage de la Palestine ; ils rejet­
teront done categoriquement toute tentative de 
conciliation qui sera fondee sur la resolution de 
novembre, sur le rapport du Mediateur, ou sur 
toute autre formule ou il serait question de 
partage. M. Cattan croit cependant devoir prendre 
la parole, car il ne saurait reconnaitre au pretendu 
Gouvernement d' Israel le droit de representer 
une partie quelconque de la Palestine. La Palestine 
appartient a ses habitants, a ceux qui sont les 
proprietaires de la terre ; or les J uifs ne possMent 
que 7 pour 100 de la superficie de la Palestine. 
Ils ne representent pas la majorite, meme dans la 
zone qui est soumise a leur controle. Ce n'est 
qu'a Tel-Aviv qu'ils peuvent revendiquer le droit 
de representer la population. Dans toutes les 
autres villes principales qui se trouvent sous leur 
controle, ce sont les Arabes qui forment la grande 
majorite de Ja population. 

De plus, la grande majorite de Ia communaute 
juive est composee d'immigres recents. En 1922, 
il n'y avait que 50.000 Juifs en Palestine; en 
1918, leur nombre n'etait que de 35.000. De plus, 
comme un representant de la Puissance manda­
taire l'a declare lors de !'expiration du Mandat, 
un tiers seulement des Juifs de Palestine s'y sont 
fait naturaliser. Les autres ne peuvent pretendre 
a aucun droit en Palestine ; ils y forment une 
minorite d'etrangers, dont 70 pour 100sontvenus 
d'Europe orientale. M. Cattan estime que ce 
serait un acte sans precedent dans l'histoire si 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies reconnaissait 
un Gouvernement qui represente un groupe 
etranger. Il n'est pas SUrprenant de voir }a dele­
gation de la Pologne insister sur !'admission 
d'Israel, puisque la majorite des immigrants juifs 
recents sont originaires de Pologne. 

L'orateur ne peut souscrire a !'admission a 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies du Gouver­
nement d'un Etat dont la creation est fondee 
sur !'expulsion des habitants legitimes du terri­
toire qu'il revendique, d'autant plus que cet Etat 
s'est rendu coupable d'une serie inouYe d'atrocites 
et de pillages. Comment !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies pourrait-elle admettre un Gouver-

849 
54 



of profaning the Holy Places in Palestine ? 
To adopt the proposal of Poland, Guatemala 
and Australia would be to approve the J ewish 
record of terrorism and would be a flagrant 
violation of the principles of the Charter. Admis­
sion of I';rael to the United Nations would 
destroy all hope of establishing normal peaceful 
conditions in the Middle East. 

l\Ir. SANDLER (Sweden) drew attention to the 
statements which had been made concerning 
the assassination of Count Bernadotte. He 
was amazed th3t the delegation of Israel had 
made no reference to that subject. The Swedish 
delegation had waited long to hear the outcome 
of the enquiry into the assassination, and did not 
consider that the question could be forgotten. 
On the other hand, Mr. Sandler did not approve 
of the way in which Count Bernadotte's assassi­
nation had been exploited by certain speakers 
in the debate as an argument against the admission 
of Israel. Count Bernadotte's name should be 
respected and his assassination should not be 
t\sed for purposes of propaganda. 

l\1r. JommRD (Iraq) considered that the 
proposal to admit the Provisional Government 
of Israel to membership in the United Nations 
was the most daring and unjust proposal which 
had been submitted during the present session 
of the Assembly. What right had the Security 
Council to admit the application on its agenda 
when the final political settlement in Palestine 
had not yet been decided and might not be for 
some time ? He thought the proposal was an 
attempt to prejudge the issue, and that it was a 
strategem first to obtain Israel's admission to 
the United Nations and then to discuss its right 
to exist. Would it not be more correct to ask 
the people of Palestine, who were directly 
concerned, whether the Jewish State was acceptable 
to them before proposing such action ? How 
could the Committee decide in a few hours a 
problem which the Mandatory Power had been 
studying without result for 30 years ? It was 
obvious that the Provisional Government of 
Israel was anxious to force the issue because 
it would have everything to gain by obtaining 
the support of the world community for its 
cause. But, even if that support was given, 
the Jewish State would be unable to continue 
long in existence in the face of the antagonism 
of the entire Arab world. The proposal was a 
surprising political manceuvre. It could not 
he accepted because as yet no decision had been 
taken on the territorial boundaries of the Jewish 
State, peace had not yet been established in 
Palestine, and no final political settlement had 
been worked out. 

l\1r. Jormerd appealed to the Committee to 
carry out its work in a spirit of wisdom and 
justice. The Arab delegations and those who 
shared their viewpoint were surprised at the 
proposals which were being submi~ted t.o the 
Committee one after another exclusively m the 

nement coupable d'avoir profane les Lieux saints 
en Palestine? En adoptant la proposition de la 
Pologne, du Guatemala et de l'Australie, on 
approuverait par la meme les actes de terrorisme 
commis par les J uifs ; cela constituerait une 
violation flagrante des principes de la Charte. 
L'admission d'Israel comme Membre de !'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies detruira tout espoir 
d'ctablir dans le Moyen-Orient des conditions 
normales de paix. 

J\1. SANDLER (Suede) attire !'attention de la 
Commission sur les declarations qui ont ete faites 
a propos de l'assassinat du comte Bernadotte. 
II s'etonne que la delegation d'Israel n'ait fait 
aucune mention de cette question. La delegation 
de la Suede a attendu longtemps le resultat de 
l'enquete qui a ete faite au sujet de l'assassinat; 
elle cstime que c'est la une question qu'on ne 
saurait oublier. D'autre part M. Sandler 
n'approuve pas la maniere dont certains orateurs 
ont voulu tirer parti de l'assassinat du comte 
Bernadotte, en l'utilisant au cours du debat pour 
s'opposer a !'admission d'Israel. On devrait 
respecter le nom du comte Bernadotte ; il est 
inadmissible qu'on se serve de son assassinat dans 
des buts de propagande. 

M. JoRMERD (Irak) considere que la proposition 
visant a admettre le Gouvernement provisoire 
d'Israel comme Membre de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies est la plus hardie et la plus injuste 
de toutes les propositions dont l'Assemblee ait 
ete saisie au cours de la presente session. De quel 
droit le Conseil de securite inscrirait-il cette 
demande a son ordre du jour, alors qu'on n'a 
encore pris et qu'on ne prendra peut-etre pas de 
si tot une decision au sujet du reglement politique 
definitif de la question palestinienne? Cette 
proposition constitue une tentative de prejuger 
la question ; il s'agit d'un stratageme visant a 
obtenir d'abord !'admission d'Israel a l'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies, pour discuter ensuite 
de son droit a !'existence. Ne conviendrait-il pas, 
avant de proposer cette admission, de demander 
d'abord a la population de la Palestine, dont le 
sort est directement en jeu, si elle accepte la 
creation d'un Etat juif? On ne voit pas comment 
la Commission pourrait regler en quelques heures 
un probleme que la Puissance mandataire s'est 
efforcee en vain de resoudre pendant trente ans. II 
est evident que le Gouvernement 'proviso ire d' Israel 
est desireux de precipiter les ~hoses, puisqu'il a 
tout a gagner en s'assurant le concours de l'opi.nio~ 
publique mondiale. :Mais meme si cet ap~u1 l~u 
est accorde, l'Etat juif ne pourra se mamtemr 
longtemps en presence de l'hostilite du. m~n~e 
arabe tout entier. La proposition dont 1l s agtt 
est une manceuvre politique bien surprenante. 
On ne peut I' accepter puisqu'aucune decision ~:est 
encore intervenue en ce qui concerne les frontteres 
de l'Etat juif ; la paix n'a pas encore ete r~t~blie 
en Palestine et l'on n'a toujours pas aboub a un 
reglement politique definitif. 

M. JORMERD demande instamment a la 
Commission de poursuivre ses travaux dans. un 
esprit de sagesse et d'equite. Les delega~wns 
arabes et tous ceux qui partagent leur attitude 
sont surpris de voir que les propositio~s .que l'on 
soumet l'une apres l'autre a la Commtsswn, sont 

850 



interests of the Jews. Those proposals were 
undermining the very principles of the Charter 
and were destroying the faith of the Arab dele­
gations in the ideals of United Nations. 

Section XII. Requests to the Security Council. 

Mr. EL-KHoum (Syria), speaking on the 
United Kingdom proposal requesting the Security 
Council to deal with any attempt to alter the 
boundaries by force (A/C. 1 j394/Rev.2) reminded 
the Committee that the November resolution 
had contained a similar request to the Security 
Council which the latter had declined to accept 
because it considered that the Security Council's 
functions were clearly defined in the Charter, 
that the Assembly could not add anything to 
the Charter nor could its recommendations be 
binding on the Council. Mr. El-Khouri considered 
that the present proposal was either unnecessary 
or useless ; unnecessary if it was in accordance 
with the Security Council's functions under the 
Charter, because the Council would be obliged 
to take action for the maintenance of peace and 
security in any event ; useless, if it exceeded 
those functions, because the Council could not 
take any action other than that clearly laid 
down in the Charter. 

There being no comment in resect of the remain­
ing sections of the tabulation, the Chairman declared 
that the discussion of the tabulation was closed. 

DISCUSSION ON THE FUTURE ORGANIZATION 
OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Committee 
had previously decided that it would discuss 
and vote upon the draft resolutions which had 
been submitted in their chronological order. 
However, it had still to take a decision on the 
Syrian request that priority be given to the 
Syrian draft resolution (AfC.l /405)which suggested 
that the matter be referred to the International 
Court of Justice for an advisory opinion. 

A uote was taken by show of hands. The 
Syrian proposal on the order of voting was rejected 
by 20 uotes to 20, with 8 abstentions. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) said that the debate 
had shown that several of the draft resolutions 
contained similar provisions and that a group of 
proposals contained in the various draft reso­
lutions and amendments were based on a more 
or less common viewpoint. He submitted the 
following draft resolution (AJC.l /407): 

" The First Committee resolves that a drafting 
sub-committee consisting of the authors of resol­
utions and amendments be created in order to 
attempt to reconcile the various proposals into a 
single text, which wiH when necessary indicate 
alternative views where agreement is not 
reached. " 

He explained that the procedure indicated 
would greatly assist the conclusion of the Com­
mittee's deliberations and the process of voting. 

toutes, sans exception, conformes aux inten~ts des 
Juifs. Ces propositions portent atteinte aux 
principes memes de la Charte et detruisent la 
confiance que les delegations arabes ont placee 
dans l'ideal de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

Section XII. Recommandations au Conseil de 
securite. 

M. EL-KHOURI (Syrie) se n~fere ala proposition 
du Royaume-Uni qui recommande au Conscil de 
securite de faire face a toutc tentative de modifier 
les frontieres par Ia force (A/C.l/394/Rev. 2), et 
rappelle a la Commission que la resolution de 
novembre contenait deja une recommandation 
analogue au Conseil de Securite que ce dernier 
a repoussee parce qu'il estimait que l' Assemblee ne 
pouvait rien ajoutcr ala Charte et que les recom­
mandations de l' Assemblee ne liaient pas le 
Conseil. L'orateur estime que la proposition dont 
la Commission est actuellement saisie est soit 
supedlue, soit inutile. Si elle est conforme aux 
fonctions imparties au Conseil de securite par Ia 
Charte, elle est superflue parce que en tout etat de 
cause, le Conseil est tenu de prendre des mesures 
pour sauvegarder la paix et la securite. Si la 
proposition n'est pas du ressort du Conseil, elle 
est inutile puisque le Conseil ne pourra prendre 
d'autres mesures que cellcs qui sont clairement 
indiquees dans la Charte. 

Aucun representant ne desirant prendre la parole 
au sujet des autres sections du tableau recapitulalif, 
le President declare la discussion close. 

DISCUSSION SUR L'ORGANISATION FUTURE 
DES TRAVAUX DE LA COMMISSION 

Le PR,ESIDENT rappelle que la Commission a 
decide de diseuter les projets de resolution et de 
proceder au vote a leur sujet, dans l'ordre chrono­
logique de leur presentation. Toutefois, la 
Commission doit encore prendre une decision au 
sujet de la requete du representant de la Syrie 
tendant a accorder la priorite a son projet de 
resolution (A/C.l /405), qui propose de demander 
un avis consultatif a Ia Cour internationale de 
Justice. 

Il est procede au uote a main leuee. Par 20 uoix 
contre 20, auec 8 abstentions, la proposition syrienne 
sur l'ordre de mise aux voix est rejetee. 

M. HooD (Australie) constate que plusieurs 
projets de resolution contiennent des dispositions 
similaires, et qu'une serie de propositions 
consignees dans les divers projets de resolution 
s'inspirent d'un point de vue plus ou mains 
commun. II depose le projet de resolution suivant 
(A/C.l/407). 

La Premiere Commission decide de creer une 
sons-commission de redaction, composee des 
auteurs des resolutions et amendements, chargee 
de fondre les differentes propositions soumises en 
un texte unique qui fera etat des points de vue 
divergents dans les cas oil un accord n'aura pu 
etre realise )), 

Il explique que cette methode ffacilitera~t 
grandement Ia suite des debats et permettra1t 
d'aborder le vote dans de meilleures conditions. 

851 



Mr. GoRI (Colombia) supported the Australian 
proposal. The sub-committee should prepare 
a consolidated text combining all those provisions 
which were identical in purpose. 

1\lr. PARODI (France) observed that the value 
of the procedure proposed by the Australian 
delegate would depend on whether it saved 
the time of the Committee. He would approve 
the establishment of a co-ordinating sub-com­
mittee if it were able to submit a consolidated 
t ext by the following morning, but he did not 
think it would be advisable if the sub-committee 
was obliged to meet during the time which would 
otherwise be devoted to plenary meetings of 
the Committee. 

Mr. LIU CHIEH (China) doubted the value of 
the Australian proposal. The Committee already 
had a consolidated text in the tabulation which 
enabled it to see without difficulty whether 
provisions were similar or not. He thought 
it would be better to take the United Kingdom 
revised draft resolution (AJC.l /394/Rev.2) as 
the basis for its discussion. Delegations could 
then submit amendments to that text. He did 
not consider that the general debate offered 
a sufficient basis upon which a sub-committee 
could prepare a single co-ordinated text. 

Mr. RusK (United States of America) shared 
the doubts expressed by the representative of 
China. He failed to see how the procedure 
envisaged would facilitate the Committee's work. 
In all probability, the sub-committee would 
submit not a single co-ordinated text, but three 
or four alternative texts with various amendments 
to each. Thus, the Committee would find 
itself obliged to enter into a new general discus­
sion. He thought that a much better procedure 
would be to take the United Kingdom draft 
resolutions as a basis for discussion. Delegations 
with opposing views could then submit amend­
ments to the draft resolution. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) thought it was important 
to obtain a resolution which would receive the 
widest possible support. That could best be 
done by adopting the procedure suggested by the 
Australian representative for, if the Committee 
voted upon each of the draft resolutions in 
chronological order, it would find itself confronted 
with all the disadvantages necessarily inherent 
in a vote by mechanical majority. A proposal 
might be adopted not because it had wider 
support than another proposal, but because it 
happened to have been submitted first. He 
observed that if the United Kingdom revised 
draft resolution was taken as a basis, the Polish 
delegation would find itself obliged to submit 
an amendment to substitute different texts for 
all except a few paragraphs. 

He thoucrht it would be far wiser to establish 
the co-ordinating sub-committee as proposed, 
in order to attempt to reach an agreed formulation 
representing the views of . a majority of the 
Committee. The sub-committee should not be 
entrusted merely with the task of drafting a 

M. Gom (Colombie) appuie la proposition 
australienne. Le Comite devrait elaborer un texte 
commun, qui comprendrait toutes les propositions 
con<;ues dans un but identique. 

M. PARODI (France) fait observer que la proce­
dure proposee par le representant de l'Australie 
sera utile dans la mesure oil elle permettra a la 
Commission de gagner du temps. II approuvera 
la creation d'un comite de coordination si ce 
comite est en mesure de presenter un texte 
commun le jour suivant, mais il pense que cette 
creation serait inopportune, si le comite devait 
occuper le temps normalement reserve aux seances 
de la Commission. 

M. Lm CmEH (Chine) a des doutes sur l'utilite 
de la proposition australienne. La Commission 
dispose deja d'un texte commun consigne dans 
le tableau recapitulatif qui lui permet de verifier 
facilement si certaines propositions sont identiques 
ou non. A son avis, il serait preferable d'adopter 
le projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni revise 
(AJC.lj394JRev.2) comme base de discussion. 
Les delegations pourraient presenter leurs amen­
dements a ce texte. M. Liu Chich explique que la 
discussion generale n'offre pas une base suffisante 
pour permettre au comite de redaction d'elaborer 
un texte unique. 

M. RusK (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) partage les 
doutes exprimes par le representant de Ia Chine. 
II ne voit pas en quoi la creation d'un comite de 
redaction faciliterait les travaux de la Commission. 
Il est fort probable que le comite ne soumettrait 
pas un texte unique, mais trois ou quatre variantes 
pas un texte unique, mais trois ou quatre 
variantes, comportant chacune plusieurs amen­
dements. De Ia sorte, la Commission se verrait 
obligee de recommencer la discussion generale. 
II vaudrait bien mieux, a mon avis, prendre pour 
base de discussion le projet de resolution du 
Royaume-Uni. Les delegations qui ne l'approuvent 
pas pourraient soumettre des amendements A ce 
projet de resolution. 

Pour M. LANGE (Pologne), il importe d'elaborer 
une resolution reunissant !'approbation du plus 
grand nombre possible de representants. Le mieux 
serait done d'adopter la procedure proposee par 
le representant de 1' Australie, car si la Commission 
doit voter sur les projets de resolution dans leur 
ordre chronologique on verra surgir tous les 
inconvenients inherents aux votes acquis a une 
majorite mecanique. Il se pourrait qu'une propo­
sition soit adoptee, non point parce qu'elle jo~it 
d'un appui plus large qu'une autre, m~1s, 
simplement, parce que le vote a son suj~t a eu. h.e~ 
en premier. Si le projet de resolutwn rev1se 
du .Royaume-Uni etait adopte comme base ~e 
discussion, la delegation polonaise se trouvermt 
dans ]'obligation de soumettre un amendement 
rempla{:ant }'ensemble du texte, a !'exception de 
quelques paragraphes. · . . 

Il serait bien plus judicieux de creer le com1te 
de coordination propose, en vue d'elaborer un 
texte commun, qui representerait !'opinion de ~a 
majorite de la Commission. ,ce, ~omite ne devra1t 
pas etre simplei?ent cha:ge d elaborer un texte 
comparatif, ma1s devrmt tenter de formuler 

852 



comparative text, but should attempt to reach a 
real expression of the majority's views on the basis 
of the tabulation. Delegations which held views 
at variance with those of the majority of the sub­
committee would then be free to submit amend­
ments for the consideration of the full Committee. 
In that way, a somewhat similar result would 
be achieved to that which had been reached by 
the ad hoc Committee on the Palestinian Question 
which had created two sub-committees to prepare 
proposals expressing the two opposing views 
in the ad hoc Committee and had then reached 
its decision on the basis of those sub-committees, 
reports. 

In reply to the Chinese representative who 
had argued against the proposal on the grounds 
that the working group would have prepared a 
common t ext if it had been possible, Mr. Lange 
recalled that the working group could not have 
done so since its terms of reference had been 
specifically limited to the preparation of a 
tabulation. 

A vote was taken by show of hands on the Austra­
lian proposal for a co-ordinating sub-committee 
(A JC.1 /407). It was rejected by 16 votes to 15, 
with 17 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that, in accordance 
with rule 120, the Committee at its next meeting 
would consider the draft resolutions in chrono­
logical order beginning with the revised draft 
resolution submitted by the United Kingdom. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND TWENTY -FIRST 
MEETING 

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on W ednesday, 1 December 1948, al8.30 p.m. 

Chairman : Mr. SARPER (Turkey) 

90. Continuation of the discussion on the 
progress report of the United Nations 
Mediator on Palestine (A/648) 

CoNSIDERATION oF THE UNITED KINGDOM REVISED 
DRAFT RESOLUTION (AjC. lj394jRev.2) AND 
AMENDMENTS RELATING THERETO 

At the request of Mr. PEARSON (Canada), the 
CHAIRMAN stated that speeches on each paragraph 
would in principle be limited to ten minutes. 

Mr. EL-KHOURI (Syria) said that his amendment 
(AJC.1 /404) mentioned facts which, like those in 
the preamble to the United Kingdom draft 
resolutions, were historicas facts regarding the 
Palestine question. Those indisputable facts 
represented the Arab point of view and should 
appear in the preamble. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Syrian 
amendment. 

A vote was taken by show of hands and the 
amendment was rejected by 21 votes to 12, with 
10 abstentions. 

!'opinion de Ia majorite, en s'inspirant du tableau 
recapitulatif. Par Ia suite, les delegations dont 
les opinions different de celles de Ia majorite du 
comite de redaction, seraient libres de presenter 
des amendements a l'examen de Ia Premiere 
Commission. Cette procedure permettrait de 
realiser un resultat analogue a celui qui fut 
atteint par la Commission speciale pour Ia 
Palestine. Celle-ci avait cree deux comites charges 
d'elaborer des propositions exprimant les deux 
opinions opposees qui s'etaient fait jour au sein 
de Ia Commission speciale et la decision fut prise 
en se fondant sur les rapports de ces deux comites. 

Le representant de la Chine est hostile a cette 
proposition, parce que le groupe de travail aurait, 
dit-il, prepare un texte commun si Ia chose avait 
ete possible. M. Lange rappelle que le groupe de 
travail n'etait pas en mesure de le faire, attendu 
que son mandat etait limite a la preparation du 
tableau recapitulatif. 

Il est procede au vote a main levee sur la propo­
sition australienne tendant a la creation d'un comite 
de redaction (AfC.1f407). Par 16 voix contre 15 
avec 17 abstentions, la proposition est rejetee. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que, conformement a 
!'article 120, Ia Commission examinera les projets 
de resolution au cours de sa prochaine seance, 
dans l'ordre chronologique, en commenc;ant par le 
projet de resolution revise propose par le 
Royaume-Uni. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 

DEUX-CENT-VINGT ET UNIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le Mercredi 1er decembre 1948, a 20 h. 30. 

President: M. SARPER (Turquie) 

90. Suite de la discussion sur le rapport 
inter~aire du Mediateur des Nations 
Unies pour la Palestine (A/648) 

EXAMEN DU PRO,lJET REVISE DE RESOLUTION DU 
Ro'YAUME-UNI (A jC.lf394jRev.2) ET AMEN­
DE!IIENTS s'y RAPPORTANT 

A la demande de M. :PEARSON (Canada), le 
PRESIDENT declare que le temps de parole accorde 
aux orateurs sera limite, en principe, a dixminutes 
lors de la discussion de chaque paragraphe. 

M. EL-KI(o'um (Syrie) declare que son amen­
dement (A/C.l j404) mentionne des faits qui, 
au meme titre que le preambule du projet de 
resolution britannique, font partie de l'historiquc 
de la question de la Palestine. Ces faits indeniables 
representent le point de vue arabe et devraient 
done etre inseres dans le preambule. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement 
syrien. 

Le vote a lieu a main levee. Cel amendemenl esl 
rejete par 21 voix conlre 12 et 10 abstentions. 

853 




